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From:
To: Elena Ruth Sassower <iudoewatchers@aol.com>

I  cannot  access the at tachments.  I f  you could send the mater ia l  as a
regular  e-mai l ,  I  would mch appreciate that .

Many thanks.

Sheldon Goldman
Professor

On Tuc, 4 May 2004, Elena Ruth Sassower wrote:

)  TO: Academic Contr ibutors to the Apri l  15, 2004 Jurist  onl ine
) Symposium, iThe JudiciaL Conf irmations Proces: Select ing Federal  Judges
) in the Twenty-First  Century"

> FROM: Elena Ruth Sassolrer,  Coordinator

) RE: Beyond Stat ist ics to Documentary Evidence: The Corrupt ion of
)  Federal  Judicial  Select ion/Conf irmation, ai  neadi ly-Veri f iable from

) Nominat ions --  Including those Engineered by Senator Charles Schumer

> DATE: May 4, 2004

) Attached is my memo to you of todayrs date, as wel l  as CJA's JuIy 3, 2OOL
) l -et ter to Senator Schumer discussed therein.

)  r  look forward to hearing from you --  and being of service to your
)  scho la rsh ip .

)  Thank you.

> P.S. As r  do not have the e-mai l  addregses of Professors Gulat i  and
)  Taha,  r  wouLd apprec ia te  i f  e i ther  Pro fessor  H ibb i t ts  o r  p ro fessor
> Mazzone would forward this on to them. Thanks.
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